*** Please consider: All proposals should be discussion items prior to submission for action as this will allow the board to make better-informed decisions

President: Thyra Cobbs Vice President: Shagoofa Khan Commissioner of Campus Events: Nick Sessions Commissioner of Publicity & Outreach: Christian Ortiz Treasurer: Felero Smith Senators: Delores Jackson, Chisom Inwunze, Jocelyn Villalobos, Luisa Velazquez Guests: Dale Satre, Adrian Absent: Delores Jackson, Chisom Inwunze,

Student Representatives: [vacant] Minute Taker: Joshua Juarez

Advisor: Teresea Archaga

Absent: Chisom Inwunze, Delores Jackson,

I.	CURRENT ITEMS	
Item #	I. Topic Activity	I. Outcome
1.	Call to Order Establishment of Quorum	I. Call to order at 1:02 PM
2.	Approve: A. Approval of the Agenda B. Approval of the minutes for 5/4/2020	 I. Senator Ortiz motions to approve agenda. II. Senator Villalobos secondly advised. III. 6-0-0 IV. Senator Ortiz moves to approve the minutes with the amendment to change date from 4/27/2020 to 5/4. V. Senator Sessions secondly advised. VI. 6-0-0

	Business: Reports	
3.	Public Comment: Information	Dale Satre wants to thank LMCAS for everything they have done and announced that he got accepted Stanford.
	Senators may respond as summarized below:(no more than 2 minutes on each item) *Senators may briefly to statements made or questions posed by persons making public comments: *The public may ask questions for clarification or make a brief announcement; provide a reference to senate or other resources for factual information; request senate to report back to the public at a later meeting; and/or request an agenda items for future agenda. (Government Code Section 54954.2(a))	
	New Business	
4.	Officer & Senator Reports/ Updates	 Senator Khan: Has been an honor and experience to serve in LMCAS. Has made a big impact on herself. Message to everyone is to keep going and believe in yourself. Senator Smith: Congrats to Dale and everyone. Miss that they could not meet in person. Senator Ortiz: Been trying to do more surgical masks. Been great going through the semester with everyone. Senator Sessions: Thank you for everyone. Because of everyone, his life is set for the

	board to make better-informed decisions	
		next semester. Got to see Renee. There is going to be a mindfulness in the study lounge on Wednesday. - Senator Velazquez: Its crazy that this is the last meeting. She wished she could of joined fall semester. - Senator Villalobos: Creating a vehicle on how to book an appointment wit a counselor. Wants to thank everyone in LMCAS, past and present to what they have done. - President Cobbs: The last year has been going by so quickly and its sad that this the last meeting. Thank you for everyone who is graduating/
5.	Advisor Report	Advisor report: - Wants to say how proud and happy for those graduating and moving on. Had a great opportunity moving on. Been positively influenced for having these people. - Will be officially 2020-2021 announcing the candidates who passed.

	board to make better-informed do	
		- Study Lounge will be happening Wednesday 2-3:30
		- Did a karaoke event and is prompted to do it again.
		- Wants to send positive energy and encourage everyone that for their finals.
		- Changed pantry hours from 2-4 on Monday and Thursday from 1-3.
6.	Committee Reports	 Senator Ortiz: Couldn't go to the meeting but Jocelyn should be able to explain. The email from Beth Ann was describing its goal with further said documents Senator Villalobos: EMP meeting approved the goals and objective. Senator Velazquez: Rather interesting as I have never been in but in the EMP meeting they talked about their goals and was approved. Senator Khan: Got in contact with someone who works for the senator glacier for the bills. Couldn't get in

	board to make better-informed decisions	
		contact in the advisor. Wasn't able to attend the planning debrief - President Cobbs: Went to the student life huddle and was able to see Renee. Also has her meetings today at 3 and Thursday.
	New Business	
7.	Treasury Report	 Teresa wants the badges back and wants to make arrangements to keep costs low. Senator Smith- makes his reports on the changes he did to the budget.
8.	Future plans	 Senator Sessions suggests that we should guide incoming students for these online classes. Most guidance will depend on the circumstances as thing may change in an instant. Senator Villalobos: Advertising resources for student. Senator Smith: Needs to invite more people to the board and compile a data

	Todard to make better-informed de	
		 base and not waste our resources and not making it repetitive Senator Velazquez Will try to invite more people since the Senate will be smaller Senator Sessions: Likes the newsletter that Senator Ortiz does and wants to utilize that.
9.	President Cobbs: will say her presidential farewell.	President Cobbs gives her final speech.
10.	Adjournment or Continue	- Senator sessions moves to adjourn 2:38 PM